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CASE NUMBER: 201551000137 REGION/OFFICE: SPECIAL INVESTIGATIOI IS DIVISON
TITLE: OG-

NARRATIVE;

SUBJECT:

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)
Office of Inspector General (OIG)

BASIS FOR INVESTIGATION:

General (OIG),

S : 0. O'C. S (Y ) E—
alleged that | (X €A](%) NS |:UD. 0!G, S (DX ¢hI(S) N -

committed time and attendance (T&A) fraud (Exhibit 1). According i elaborated
that -1ad scheduled to telework on several occasions, and to the best of ‘(nowledge, had not
completed any official HUD-OIG work.
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POTENTIAL VIOLATIONS:

Potential Criminal Violations —
e Title 18 U.S. Code § 1001 — False Statement.
e Title 18 U.S. Code § 641 — Theft of Public money, property or records

Potential Administrative Violations —

® Section 34 — Standards of Conduct violations not listed elsewhere in the table of penalties.
SYNOPSIS:

The investigation established that monducted the same level of “official HUD-OIG work” according
to email activity (review and response) on telework designated days as Ml did while working directly at the
HUD-OIG headquarters.

Additionally, according to WebTA, the web-based time and attendance system developed to interface with the
Department’s payroll/personnel service provider, the National Finance Center (NF C), Mto
properly utilize annual leave as directed S o two occasions (July 9 & 10, 2014) when

denied Mtelework request. Furthermore, mailed to designate telework days through
the HUD WebTA system as required.

DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION:

On HUD-OIG, Special Investigations Division (SID), Washington, DC, conducted
surveillance ) SID’s surveillance took place on a day designated as a telework day in
the vicinity () (L) = ===t
observed at throughout the surveillance period.

On I ()X 4] I D OIG,

was interviewed by SID (Exhibit 3). OIQ@)citerated the allegations against [HY@I@®)and provided HUD
OIG network activity reports and Web TA documents related
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SID conducted an email review official HUD-OIG email account for

mxuxui%t to identify the amount of email
activity, conducted INX@IONR on reported ‘telework’ days versus various ‘regular work days’ (non-
telework) days. Based on the email review, it appeared fi{OX@I®OMaccessed and responded to emails on
every reported ‘telework” day with the exception of September 4, 2014, on which Wiopened 18 emails but
failed to respond to any. SID conducted a review of a sample of regular work days regarding [HYGDIO)
Subsequent to this review, SID determined (OXQIONN tclcwork activity appeared to be consistent with
the amount of activity T o ucted during regular work days while at his HUD-OIG office at HUD
Headquarters.

On

On SID conducted an additional email review

(WIWI@ON official HUD-OIG email
account for in an attempt to identify the amount
of email activity, conducted on reported “telework™ days versus various “regular work days”
(non-telework) days. This additional review also indicated that [DY@I®) accessed and responded to emails
during each reported ‘telework’ day in a consistent manner with the amount of email activity conducted by

uring a sampling of, in office, “regular work” days.

DISPOSITION:
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EXHIBITS:

Advice of Investigation, dated November 6, 2014.

Memorandum of Activiy,
Memorandum of Interview, : “1@_
Memorandum of Activity, Email Review, dated November 12, 2014.
Memorandum of Activity, Email Review, dated February 2 & 3, 2015
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